

EVERGY METRO, INC. d/b/a EVERGY MISSOURI METRO

P.S.C. MO. No. 7 ~~7th~~ Revised Sheet No. 26
Canceling P.S.C. MO. No. 7 ~~6th~~ Revised Sheet No. 26
For Missouri Retail Service Area

Deleted: 6th

Deleted: 5th

MARKET BASED DEMAND RESPONSE PROGRAM
Schedule MBDR

PURPOSE

The Market Based Demand Response Program (MBDR) offers qualified business demand response (BDR) (formerly known as demand response incentive (DRI)) participants an additional opportunity to reduce their electric costs through participation with Evergy in the wholesale Southwest Power Pool (SPP) energy market by providing load reduction during high price periods in the market and declared emergency events. Participation in this Program authorizes Evergy to offer the Customer's Curtailment Amount in the SPP Integrated Marketplace and to compensate Participants based on any SPP settlement payments.

AVAILABILITY

This Program is available to BDR participants whose demand response (DR) resources are compliant with the SPP tariff and SPP Marketplace Protocol requirements and can provide sustainable load reduction during a Curtailment Event. The Participant's DR Resources will be registered in the SPP Real Time and Day Ahead Energy Market as either Bulk Demand Response Resources or Dispatchable Demand Response Resources.

The technical and operational requirements for each DR Resource type are outlined in the MBDR Contract and the SPP Marketplace Protocol, as it may change from time-to-time.

DEFINITIONS

1. Aggregation - the process of combining of multiple DR Curtailment Amounts into a single Curtailment Amount.
2. Curtailment Amount - the difference between the Participant's HCLP and the actual Participant load during each hour of a Curtailment event.
3. Curtailment Event - when the Company instructs Participants to curtail load for a defined period of time.
4. Customer Representative - an entity that the Customer has designated to facilitate all or some of the customer offers, notifications and transactions under this program
5. Demand Response - the ability for a Participant to engage DR Resources and reduce its Load when so instructed.
6. DR Resource (DRR) - a controllable load, including behind the meter generation and/or storage, that can reduce the Customer's withdrawal of energy from the electric grid.
7. Hourly Customer Load Profile (HCLP) - an hourly estimate of the Participant's electric consumption amount absent load curtailment for a DR event.
8. Incentive - Any consideration provided by Evergy directly or through the Program Administrator, including in the form of cash, bill credit, payment to third party, or public education programs, which encourages the adoption of customer behaviors or measures.

Issued: ~~February 27, 2024~~
Issued by: Darrin R. Ives, Vice President

Effective: ~~March 27, 2024~~
1200 Main, Kansas City, MO 64105

Deleted: December 2

Deleted: 2022

Deleted: January 1

Deleted: 2023